

Message

Sent: 2017-05-29 9:42:15 AM
To: GO Matthew -TREASURY [matthew.go@opg.com]
CC: Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]; Susan Nicholson [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f668e601bd2b4865a5c31dca531047c8-Susan Nicho]
Subject: FW: Draft asset purchase cycle
Attachments: Asset Purchase Cycle_v2.pdf

Anthony Martinello Director, Treasury & Pension Operations
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-403-6944
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
www.ieso.ca

From: GO Matthew -TREASURY [mailto:matthew.go@opg.com]
Sent: May 25, 2017 5:42 PM
To: Anthony Martinello
Subject: Draft asset purchase cycle

Anthony,

I've updated the asset purchase cycle draft to reflect the new process where the Trust buys the reg asset in the month. It includes information from our discussion today. Assuming the "asset creation" is triggered by the borrowing on the 14th business day, you can see repayment would occur between the 15-19th business day. As you mentioned, I've put a note that the borrowing could be earlier to satisfy your minimum draw term requirement. However, you mentioned you may need to speak to your bank about that – which could make sense so you don't have to borrow early or as early. Also awaiting input from Michael Boll on asset creation.

Thanks,
Matt

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.